

Minutes – Monday, June 14, 2021

Subject	Belton Preparatory Academy Board of Trustees	Date	6/14/2021 at 6:00 PM
Attendees	Magon Wilson (Scribe), Jordan Denmark, Chase Cleveland, Deidre McCullough, Angie		
	King		

Торіс	Highlights		
Call to Order	Meeting was called to order at 6:03pm by Angie King.		
Invocation	Invocation was led by Chase Cleveland		
Pledge of Allegiance	All members and guest stood to recite the pledge.		
Freedom of Information Act	The meeting is in full compliance with the Freedom of		
Compliance	Information Act.		
Public Comment	No public comment.		
Amend Agenda	Magon Wilson motion to amend agenda; Angie King		
	2nd. Motion Carries.		
Approval of Agenda	Chase Cleveland motion to approve agenda; Chase		
	Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
Appointment of New Board Members	Two additional member needs to be appointed. The		
	board will continue to discuss prospects. The following		
	prospects will be contacted: Greg Steele Jr., John Davis.		
	Hollie Clark was nominated by Angie King to fill 1 of the		
	vacant appointed positions. Chase Cleveland motioned		
	to appoint Holly as a board member; Magon Wilson 2nd.		
	Motion Carries.		
Approval of May Minutes/ Revised	Angie King motion to approve the minutes; Chase		
February Minutes	Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
Financials - April	April Financials Reviewed		
Board Reports and Updates	Enrollment Update:		
	• 197 confirmed students; several packets have		
	been sent out.		







• Unofficial results discussed2021 FY BudgetFY Budget was reviewed by the board.Building UpdatesNone at this time.Ratification of New Lease for BuildingExecutive SessionExecutive SessionMotion to move into Executive Session. Magon Wilson motions; Angie King 2nd.Personnel position discussed. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed.Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries.		SCREADY & SC PASS Update
2021 FY Budget FY Budget was reviewed by the board. Building Updates None at this time. Ratification of New Lease for Building Motion to move into Executive Session. Magon Wilson motions; Angie King 2nd. Personnel position discussed. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		·
Building Updates None at this time. Ratification of New Lease for Building Motion to move into Executive Session. Magon Wilson motions; Angie King 2nd. Personnel position discussed. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.	2021 EV Budget	
Ratification of New Lease for Building Executive Session Motion to move into Executive Session. Magon Wilson motions; Angie King 2nd. Personnel position discussed. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
Executive SessionMotion to move into Executive Session. Magon Wilson motions; Angie King 2nd.Personnel position discussed. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed.Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries.Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries.Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
 motions; Angie King 2nd. Personnel position discussed. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. 	<u>_</u>	
Personnel position discussed. Candidate recommended to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.	Executive Session	C C
to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed.Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries.Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries.Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		motions; Angle King 2nd.
to hire for a related arts teacher. Candidate recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed.Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries.Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries.Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
recommended to hire for long term substitute for 1st grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		·
grade until September. Resignation of teacher discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
discussed. Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		_
Motion to end Executive Session made by Magon Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
 Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. 		discussed.
 Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. 		
Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
 motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. 		Wilson; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries.
Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		Motion to approved related arts position- Magon Wilson
motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		motion; Jordan Demark 2nd. Motion Carries.
motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries. Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		Motion to approve long- term sub position- Angie King
motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.		
		Motion to accept teacher resignation- Magon Wilson
EMO Updates None at this time		motion; Chase Cleveland 2nd. Motion Carries.
	EMO Updates	None at this time
Miscellaneous from the Board None	Miscellaneous from the Board	None
Miscellaneous Motion to adjourn at 7:00 pm by Angie King; Chase	Miscellaneous	Motion to adjourn at 7:00 pm by Angie King; Chase
Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned.		Cleveland 2nd. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned.

